
Page 1 of 3 

   

City of Galena, Illinois 

 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, AUGUST 27, 2018 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 
 

18C‐0309. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

18C‐0310. Roll Call 

18C‐0311. Establishment of Quorum 
18C‐0312. Pledge of Allegiance 
18C‐0313. Reports of Standing Committees 
18C‐0314. Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 
LIQUOR COMMISSION 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

18C‐0315. 
 

Discussion and Possible Action on a Request for a Class A Liquor License by 
Tammy’s Piggly Wiggly, 997 Galena Square Drive   4 

 
18C‐0316. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Initiating an Ordinance to Increase the 
Number of Class A Liquor Licenses 

4 

 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

None. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA18‐16 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

18C‐0317. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of August 13, 2018   5‐9 

 
18C‐0318. 

 
Acceptance of July 2018 Financial Report  ‐‐ 

Page 1 of 47



Page 2 of 3 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
18C‐0319. 

 
Approval of 2018 Resolution for Maintenance of Streets and Highways  

10‐12 

 
18C‐0320. 

 
Approval of a Request by the Galena United Methodist Church HOPE Youth 
Group to Park Vehicles in the Public Parking Lot below the Gazette on the 
Oktoberfest, Country Fair and Halloween Parade Weekends 

13 

 
18C‐0321. 

 
Approval of Request by the Galena Center for the Arts to Install Scarecrows on 
City Property in Downtown as Part of the “Art Stands Out in its 
Field……Scarecrows” Exhibit, September 1‐October 9  14‐15 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

  
NEW BUSINESS 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

18C‐0298. 
 
Second Reading and Possible Approval of an Ordinance Amending Chapte 111 
“Alcoholic Beverages” of the Code of Ordinances   

 
16‐17 

 
18C‐0299. 

 
Second Reading and Possible Approval of an Ordinance Amending the Zoning 
Map for 701 South Bench Street from Low Density Residential to Neighborhood 
Commercial 

 
18 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

18C‐0322. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on an Appointment to Fill the Unexpired Term of 
Alderperson Todd Lincoln through April 30, 2019  ‐‐ 

 
18C‐0323. 

 

 
Water and Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Report from American 
Water  19‐30 

 
18C‐0324. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Request by the Galena Police Department to 
Initiate a K‐9 Program    31‐34 

 
18C‐0325. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on Change Order #2 for the Grant Park Oval 
Garden Construction Project 

 
35‐37 

 
18C‐0326. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Purchase of Plants for the Grant Park Fountain 
Landscaping the and the Grant Park Oval Garden 

 
38 

18C‐0327.  Warrants  39‐47 
18C‐0328.  Alderpersons’ Comments   
18C‐0329.  City Administrator’s Report    
18C‐0330.  Mayor’s Report   
18C‐0331.  Adjournment   

Page 2 of 47



Page 3 of 3 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. Sept. 6  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. Sept. 10  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. Sept. 12  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Grant Park Committee  Fri.  Sept. 21  10:00 A.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 

Please view the full City of Galena Calendar at www.cityofgalena.org  
 

Posted: Thursday, August 23, 2018 at 4:00 p.m.    Posted By: 

Page 3 of 47



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

  
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    August 22, 2018 

RE:    Liquor Licenses  
 
 
Three businesses have submitted applications for Class A liquor licenses: Tammy’s Piggly 
Wiggly, Big Bill’s Sandwich Shop, and Amelia’s Under the Lamplight Dinner Theater.  The Galena 
Code of Ordinances establishes a limit of eight Class A licenses.  Seven of the licenses are issued 
to operating businesses.  One license is available following the closure and return of the license 
by Nancy’s Slots.  In order to issue more than eight licenses, an ordinance would need to be 
adopted to expand the limit.   
 
Tammy’s Piggly Wiggly owner, Tammy Lee, explained at the July 23 council meeting that she 
seeks a Class A license to facilitate the addition of video gaming to the store.  Amelia Wilson has 
a Class D restaurant liquor license for her soon to be opened business at 129 S. Main Street.  
She questions whether the business would achieve the 51 percent of sales from food to be 
compliant with the Class D requirement.  She requests a Class A for flexibility as she attempts to 
grow the business.  Big Bill’s Sandwich Shop owner, Jack Dieter, seeks a Class A to add alcohol 
to the existing restaurant.  He could apply for a Class D but may alter his business model and 
questions if the business would achieve 51 percent sales from food.   
 
I have added the Piggly Wiggly license to the agenda for possible approval since you previously 
indicated an interest in issuing the license. If you are interested in expanding the number of 
Class A licenses available to accommodate one or both of the other two applicants, our staff 
would prepare the appropriate ordinance for the September 10 city council meeting.  If you 
were to approve the ordinance, the license applications for the listed businesses would be 
forwarded to the council for action. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you.   
 
 

Page 4 of 47



Regular Board Meeting  13 August 2018 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 13 AUGUST 2018 
 

18C-0287 – CALL TO ORDER 
  
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 13 August 2018.  
 
18C-0288 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Westemeier, Renner 
 
18C-0289 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
18C-0290– PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
18C-0291 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Turner Hall Committee – A meeting was held on August 2nd.  The next meeting will be 
September 6, 2018 at 8:30 a.m. at Turner Hall.  There was a problem with a sprinkler pipe. 
Blackhawk Sprinkler replaced it today at a cost of $250.  The front foyer tile work will commence 
the third week in August.  Alderman Lincoln will be ripping up the tile and replacing it.  There has 
been an issue with the floor buckling due to moisture.  It has been discovered that operating both 
air conditioning units is too much and is not reducing the moisture.  One air conditioning unit is 
running now and things seem better.   
 
18C-0292 – CITIZENS COMMENTS 
 
Roger Hervey, 802 Shadow Bluff Drive – Hervey, along with others present, urged the Council 
to support the City Engineer’s recommendation to resurface Shadow Bluff Drive.   
 
Nancy Breed – U.S. Grant Museum – Breed urged the Council to consider the temporary 
special use permit for the new “Portfolio Tasting” event to be held May 18, 2019 at 403 S. Main 
Street.  She added they are making an ongoing effort to find new audiences and bring business 
to Main Street.   
 
Brian Taylor, Galena River Wine & Cheese – Taylor advised the event will be done in a similar 
style as Wine Lover’s Weekend.  It will be a “Portfolio Tasting” of wines from his shop.  The gate 
admission will benefit the Historical Society.   
 
Kim Monk, 108 N. Dodge Street – Monk advised he was speaking as a proxy on behalf of 
Linmar Gardens. Monk thanked the City Council for approving them as a deer culling site.  This is 
important to them as it is not only their private property but a public garden as well.  Lots of 
tourists come and look at it.  There is a high concentration of deer on their property.  They are 
willing to work with the City in every way to make sure this works.  Monk stated when you 
consider the time that went into this from forming the committee to making the final decision; it 
took a lot of hoops to jump through.  The City listened to concerns and found the information.  He 
feels at some point in the process it is up to the city leaders to vote and say what is going to 
happen.  When that happens, it is time for the complaints to be over.  He noted going forward 
there is going to be some problems just like in any adventure.  He encourages those who were 
opposed not to scream and say “I told you so”.  We need to deal with this like adults and not 
complicate the process.  Monk thanked, Alderwoman Bernstein, for voting in favor.  He noted in 

Page 5 of 47



Regular Board Meeting  13 August 2018 
 

the beginning she was initially opposed.  After reasonable debate, she represented the people 
and voted in favor.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA18-15 
 
18C-0293 – APPROVAL OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF JULY 23, 2018 
 
18C-0294 – APPROVAL OF AN APPLICATION BY THE GALENA-JODAVIESS HISTORICAL 
SOCIETY FOR A TEMPORARY USE PERMIT FOR THE FIRST ANNUAL PORTFOLIO 
TASTING EVENT, MAY 18, 2019, 403 SOUTH MAIN STREET 
 
18C-0295 – APPROVAL OF A PROPERTY DAMAGE RELEASE AND PAYMENT FOR A 
SEWER BACK-UP AT 310 PARK AVENUE 
 
18C-0296 – APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER #1 TO GRANT PARK OVAL GARDEN 
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT FOR SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT 
 
18C-0297 – APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT BA19-01 
 
Motion:    Hahn moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve Consent Agenda, CA18-15.           
 
Discussion:  None.       
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

18C-0247 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON REQUEST BY GALENA 
FOUNDATION TO ENACT AN ORDINANCE REGARDING DEMOLITION BY NEGLECT 
 
Motion:    Bernstein moved, seconded by Westemeier, to deny the request by the Galena 
Foundation to enact an ordinance regarding demolition by neglect.           
 
Discussion:  Bernstein appreciates the concern by the Galena Foundation for historic 
preservation in Galena.  However, as she compared the existing ordinance with what they are 
suggesting, it is in line with what we already have.   
 
Hahn agreed stating he doesn’t want the city to become landowners in Galena with a bunch of 
falling down houses.  
 
Bernstein suggested if the Galena Foundation has any concerns with a particular part of the 
ordinance they could come back and request an adjustment to that.   
 
Westemeier agreed no one has a problem with historic preservation. The Council puts their trust 
into city staff that they will make the right decisions and will keep following up on buildings in 
disarray.  He recommended raising the minimum fine to $50 or $100.   
 
Fach feels they have it delineated a little clearer than what is currently on the books.  They too 
called for the opportunity to raise the minimum fine.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  Fach 
            
  The motion carried.  

Page 6 of 47



Regular Board Meeting  13 August 2018 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
18C-0298 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 111 “ALCOHOLIC 
BEVERAGES” OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the first reading of an Ordinance 
amending Chapter 111 “Alcoholic Beverages” of the Code of Ordinances, 18C-0298.   
 
Discussion:  Fach feels this is a mistake by the city council.  He feels it is out of place for a 
grocery store, a family establishment, to have this type of operation.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Hahn, Kieffer 
  NAYS:  Fach  
            
  The motion carried.   
 
18C-0299 – FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING MAP FOR 701 
SOUTH BENCH STREET FROM LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL TO NEIGHBORHOOD 
COMMERCIAL 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the first reading of an ordinance 
amending the zoning map for 701 South Bench Street from low density residential to 
neighborhood commercial.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
   The motion carried.   
 
18C-0300 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON CHANGE ORDER #2 TO GEAR 
STREET RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT FOR SIDEWALK INSTALLATION 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve Change Order #2 to Gear Street 
Reconstruction Project for sidewalk installation in the amount of $9,000 using existing savings 
from the project, 18C-0300.   
 
Discussion: Council agreed it made sense to do at this time.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner  
  NAYS:  None 
            
   The motion carried.   
 
18C-0301 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 2019 STREET PAVING CONTRACT 
 
The following bid was received: 

 
Contractor Base Bid Alternate Bid Total Bid 

    
Civil Constructors $125,452.50 $81,688.00 $207,140.50 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the base bid and alternate bid for 
Shadow Bluff Drive to Civil Constructors for a total of $153,561.50.     
 

Page 7 of 47



Regular Board Meeting  13 August 2018 
 

Discussion:  Bernstein stated, while she understands why Meeker Street couldn’t be added, she 
would hope it could be moved up so that it is done next year.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
   The motion carried.   
 
18C-0302 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE RENEWAL OF THE GARBAGE 
AND RECYCLING CONTRACTS WITH MONTGOMERY TRUCKING 
 
Motion: Bernstein moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve the renewal of the Garbage and 
Recycling Contracts with Montgomery Trucking.    
 
Discussion:  Council noted Montgomery has always been fair to the City in not raising the rates 
all the time.  They are asking for a very moderate increase this time.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
   The motion carried.   
 
18C-0303 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY CHARLES FACH 
FOR CITY PARTICIPATION WITH WATERMAIN INSTALLATION 
 
No action was taken on this item.   
 
18C-0304 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the Warrants as presented with the 
addition of a Warrant to Sheraton Dallas Hotel in the amount of $991.25 for travel expenses for 
the Police Department, 18C-0304.   
  
Discussion:  None.     
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach Hahn, Kieffer, Renner  
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
18C-0305 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Signs – Fach noted there are small signs advising pedestrians to use the tunnel under the 
Highway 20 Bridge.  He noted there is not a crosswalk painted there to get people over to that 
sign and it is rather dangerous.   
 
Mount Bike Path – Fach feels the City has the opportunity to create a mountain bike situation 
behind Public Works.  He feels that mound would be a neat place to have a trail.   
 
Water Tower – Kieffer advised he has been asked about the status of the water tower on 
Franklin Street.  It is looking rough.  He was advised the engineers are working on it.   
 
Glass Recycling - Bernstein stated as a result of the concerns raised about the proposed glass 
recycling, it has been discovered that they cannot put the holding bin where they initially thought.  
They are currently looking for another site.  The bin recommended is 24x20x8 and needs to be 
placed on a concrete slab.  She is open for suggestions.   
 

Page 8 of 47



Regular Board Meeting  13 August 2018 
 

Manhole – Westemeier noted the manhole cover at Meeker and Broadway has all kinds of rock 
cement displaced.   
 
Thank you – Westemeier thanked Louie’s crew for their work in Grant Park.  The park is shaping 
up and once the entrances are done it will look amazing.   
 
Farewell – Lincoln advised this will be his last meeting as a council member.  He has sold his 
house and has had to move out of his ward.  He noted Mark, the Mayor and City Staff have done 
a great job in his 13 plus years on the council.  He will miss it.   
 
18C-0306 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Deer Program Update – 12 out of the 13 hunters have qualified.  They are all good shots and 
qualified on the first 3 shots.  Staff is currently looking at the 7 private sites approved.  The 300 
foot border will limit some of those sites.  Three of them will be very difficult without consent of 
surrounding property owners.  A form has been developed specifically for property owners to give 
consent.  Those have been circulated to the hunters and hunting site owners.  The deadline to 
receive consent will be September 17, 2018.  At that point a letter will be sent to surrounding 
property owners.  It is all coming along nicely.  Moran anticipates some hiccups but overall the 
program is coming together.   
 
Thank you – Moran thanked Lincoln for his work on the Council.     
 
 
18C-0307 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Alderman Lincoln – Mayor Renner thanked Lincoln for his time served.  He will be sadly missed.  
He served the people of Galena very well.   
 
Trash Containers – The newly painted trash containers look great.     
 
Mountain Bike Path – Renner noted when the dog pound was out there the neighbors 
complained about barking dogs.  Not sure how they would feel about mountain biking.   
 
18C-0308 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None  
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 7:07 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 9 of 47



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:     Andy Lewis, City Engineer    
 
DATE:      17 August 2018 
 
RE:  Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) Resolution for 2018 
   
   
 
I attach a copy of the MFT resolution for maintenance of city streets during 2018 in the sum of 
$104,300. Each year the city council approves this resolution which allocates MFT funds 
towards snow removal, lighting energy/maintenance and patching of streets. All these costs 
were approved in the 2018 budget.  
 
I recommend the city council approve the MFT resolution for estimated maintenance costs of 
$104,300 in 2018. 

 
 

Page 10 of 47



Printed 8/16/2018 BLR 14230 (Rev. 07/15/13) 

 
Resolution for Maintenance of 
Streets and Highways by Municipality
Under the Illinois Highway Code 

 
     BE IT RESOLVED, by the  Mayor and City Council of the 
 (Council or President  and Board of Trustees)  

City of Galena , Illinois, that there is hereby 
(City, Town or Village)  (Name)   

appropriated the sum of  $104,300.00 of Motor Fuel Tax funds for the purpose of maintaining 
 

streets and highways under the applicable provisions of the Illinois Highway Code from January 1, 2018  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        (Date) 

to  December 31, 2018 . 
 (Date)  

 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that only those streets, highways, and operations as listed and described on the 
approved Municipal Estimate of Maintenance Costs, including supplemental or revised estimates approved in connection 
with this resolution, are eligible for maintenance with Motor Fuel Tax funds during the period as specified above. 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall, as soon a practicable after the close of the period as given above, 
submit to the Department of Transportation, on forms furnished by said Department , a certified statement showing 
expenditures from and balances remaining in the account(s) for this period; and 
 
     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk shall immediately transmit two certified copies of this 
resolution to the district office of the Department of Transportation, at Dixon , Illinois. 

 

 
I,  Mary Beth Hyde Clerk in and for the  City 
  (City, Town or Village) 

of Galena , County of  Jo Daviess 
 
hereby certify the foregoing to be a true, perfect and complete copy of a resolution adopted by  

 
the Mayor and City Council at a meeting on August 27, 2018 
 (Council or President and Board of Trustees)  Date 

    
 
     IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and seal this 28 day of  August, 2018 .

   
 
 
(SEAL)   City of Galena Clerk 
   (City, Town or Village)  

 
Approved 

 
   
 Regional Engineer  
 Department of Transportation  
 
       
 Date  

 

Page 11 of 47



Local Public Agency:
County:

Maintenance Period

Preliminary Engineering
Engineering Inspection
Material Testing
Advertising
Bridge Inspections

Submitted: Approved:

Municipal Estimate of
Maintenance Costs

Jo Daviess

1/1/2018 to 12/31/2018 Section Number:

Estimated Cost of Maintenance Operations

18-00000-00-GM

City of Galena

Maintenance
Maint. 
Group

Insp. 
Req.

For Group I, IIA, IIB, or III Est Total
Operation Unit Item Operation 

Cost
-                 

(No. Description) Item Unit Quantity Price Cost

2,000.00        2,000.00            
Salt Ton 200.00 50.00           10,000.00      10,000.00          

Snow and ice removal Chips Ton 200.00 10.00           

65,000.00      65,000.00          
Bridge light maintenance Sum 1.00 500.00         500.00           500.00               

Lighting Street lighting Sum 1.00 65,000.00    

10,000.00      10,000.00          
-                 

Traffic signal maintenance Sum 1.00 10,000.00    

-                 
Bit. Mix complete Ton 40.00 75.00           3,000.00        3,000.00            

Street repair Aggregate surface course Ton 0.00

8,800.00        8,800.00            
Maintenance projects Sum 1.00 5,000.00      5,000.00        5,000.00            
Bit patch mix Ton 110.00 80.00           

-                 
-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 

-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 
-                 

-                                
104,300.00                    

104,300.00           

-                 

Total Estimated Maintenance Operation Cost 104,300.00        

Estimated Cost MFT Portion Other Funds

-                 

Totals:

Maintenance
Maint Eng

Date Date

Municipal Official Title Regional Engineer

Total Estimated Maintenance Engineering Cost -                     
Total Estimated Maintenance Cost 104,300.00        

104,300.00                    

-                 
-                 

104,300.00           

-                             
-                             
-                             

Printed on 8/16/2018 3:12 PM
BLR 14231(Rev 02/18/14)

Page 12 of 47



Page 13 of 47



Page 14 of 47



Page 15 of 47



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

  
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    August 6, 2018 

RE:    Piggly Wiggly Liquor License  
 
 
At the July 23 meeting, you voted to move forward with the approval of a liquor license for Piggly 
Wiggly that would facilitate the addition of video gaming at the store.  As discussed during the 
meeting, our current ordinance does not include a “pour” liquor license specifically for grocery 
stores.  Either a new license would need to be created or the current Class A license could be used 
with slight modification.  
 
The Class A license permits the sale of any alcoholic liquor for consumption on or off the premises.   
Last summer, you amended the Class A license definition to require an establishment possessing the 
license to derive more than 50 percent of its income from the sale of alcohol.  For Piggly Wiggly to 
be eligible for a Class A license, you would need to reverse the 2017 amendment.     
 
With the closure of Nancy’s Slots last month, one Class A license is available.  This license could be 
approved for Piggly Wiggly.  In the future, the council could consider expanding the number of Class 
A licenses on a case‐by‐case basis.  This approach would maintain city council control over the 
expansion of establishments serving alcoholic liquor and, by association, control over the expansion 
of video gaming in the establishments.  
 
I am attaching a proposed ordinance that would remove the requirement for Class A liquor license 
establishments to derive 50 percent of their income from alcohol sales.   
 
 
    
 

 
  
 
 
 
  
 
 

Page 16 of 47



Ordinance # 17‐_____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 111 “ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES” OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF GALENA 

 
  WHEREAS, the City of Galena is a municipal corporation operating under the laws 
of the State of Illinois; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City Council seeks to repeal an ordinance enacted in 2017 that 
required an establishment to have 50 percent of the business income from the sale of 
alcoholic liquor to be eligible for a Class A liquor license; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the City Council desires to evaluate applications for the Class A license 
on a case‐by‐case basis, independent of the amount of business income derived from the 
sale or expected sale of alcoholic liquor.  
 
  NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo 
Daviess County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
  SECTION I: Chapter 111.20 of the Code of Ordinances shall be amended as 
follows:   
 

(A) Class "A" license shall authorize the retail sale of alcoholic liquor for 
consumption on the premises specified in the license as well as for consumption 
off the premises.  The license shall only be available to an establishment whose 
principal business is the sale of alcoholic liquor, with more than 50 percent of 
business income from the sale of alcoholic liquor.  It shall be unlawful for such 
licensee to sell alcoholic liquor for consumption on or off the premises between 
the hours of 1:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m., except New Year's Day, in which case such 
sales shall not be made between the hours of 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m.  The annual 
license fee shall be set by the City Council from time to time. 

 
SECTION II:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with the provisions of 

this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
  SECTION III: This ordinance shall be effective on the date of passage.   
 

SECTION IV:  Passed on this ____ day of ____________, A.D., 2018, in open 
Council. 
       
      AYES:          NAYS: 
_______________________________________ 
TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
________________________________________ 
MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK 

Page 17 of 47



 Ordinance #O‐18‐___   
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING 
THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF GALENA 

______________________________________________________________________   
 

 
 
BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois as 
follows: 
 
SECTION  I:   The official Zoning Map of the City of Galena shall hereby be amended to 
change  the  zoning  on  approximately  0.24  acres  at  Parcel:  22‐100‐263‐00,  Lot  8,  Lots 
between  Bench  and  Prospect  Streets,  Galena,  Jo  Daviess  County,  Illinois.    Common 
Address: 701 South Bench Street, Galena, IL 61036, from Low Density Residential District 
to Neighborhood Commercial District. 
 
SECTION II:  All other provisions of  the  Zoning Ordinance  and  the  Zoning Map  shall 
remain in full force and effect. 
 
SECTION III:  All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this 
ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
SECTION  IV:   This ordinance shall be  in  full  force and effect within ten  (10) days of  its 
passage and legal publication. 
 
SECTION V:  Passed on this __ day of ________________, A.D. 2018, in open Council. 
 
 
AYES:              NAYS: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________                                   ____________________________   
Terry Renner, Mayor          Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Page 18 of 47



 

 
Monthly Operations Report 

 

 
July 2018 
Prepared for  
The City of Galena 
By Matt Trotter 
Supervisor Operations and Maintenance  
Veolia North America  

Page 19 of 47



 
 
 
 
1.0  WASTEWATER OPERATIONS 
1.1  EFFLUENT QUALITY 
As indicated in Table 1.2, and Table 1.3, the effluent quality for the Galena Wastewater Treatment Plant was 
within NPDES permit parameters.  The discharge monitoring reports electronically submitted to IEPA in May 
2018.   
   

Table 1.2 
 

 
 
 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Flow, MGD

CBOD5, mg/l

CBOD5, lbs/day

TSS, mg/l

TSS, lbs/day

Amm. As(N) mg/l

Amm. As(N) lbs/day

Fecal Coliform

Ph, SU

4.2

40

391

45

439

5.4

191

400

9

1.3

2.4

13.2

5.7

43.5

1.3

6.2

31

8.2

Monthly Maximum/Permit Limits Wastewater Effluent Results

Permit Limit Maximum

Page 20 of 47



 

Table 1.3 
 

 

 
 
 
 

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

Flow, MGD

BOD5, mg/l

BOD5, lbs/day

TSS, mg/l

TSS, lbs/day

Amm. As(N) mg/l

Amm. As(N) lbs/day

Fecal Coliform

Ph, SU

2.2

3

19.2

7.2

55.8

3.7

18

31

8.2

0.7

1.9

10.6

3.6

22

0.3

1.4

18

8.1

Monthly Maximum/Average Wastewater Effluent Results

Maximum Average

Page 21 of 47



 
 
2.0  WATER OPERATIONS 
2.1 WATER QUALITY 
Fluoride and bacteria water samples collected and sent to outside laboratories for analysis.  All samples within 
IEPA and Department of Health water quality standards.  All wells checked, inspected, and tested on a daily 
basis, and the Horseshoe Mound Water Reservoir checked and inspected on a weekly basis to assure a clean 
and adequate potable water supply.    

2.2 WATER PRODUCTION 
Total water produced 15,267,000 gallons. The daily average water produced 492,484 gallons per day. Monthly 
pumping shown in Table 2.3.   Monthly residual data shown in table 2.4. Daily water produced shown in Table 
2.5.   

 
Table 2.3 

 

 
 
 

 
 

0 100,000 200,000 300,000 400,000 500,000 600,000 700,000

Average

Minimum

Maximum

192,548

80,000

680,000

251,290

140,000

497,000

48,645

0

102,000

Daily Well Production Gallons

Well #7 Well #6 Well #5

Page 22 of 47



 
 

Table 2.4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0.00
0.20

0.40
0.60

0.80
1.00

1.20

Flouride

Free Chlorine Residual

0.71

1.01

0.73

0.88

0.73

0.96

Monthly Well Average Residual Data (mg/l)

Well #7 Well #6 Well #5

Page 23 of 47



 
 

Table 2.5  
 

 
 
 
 
 

310,000

1,043,000

283,000

409,000

605,000

550,000

507,000

546,000

523,000

500,000

543,000

469,000

419,000

374,000

448,000

500,000

467,000

730,000

439,000

407,000

477,000

418,000

521,000

480,000

424,000

516,000

426,000

476,000

512,000

471,000

474,000

1,280,000

984,000

983,000

884,000

807,000

838,000

784,000

747,000

684,000

661,000

652,000

641,000

1,088,000

867,000

672,000

618,000

554,000

564,000

1,090,000

964,000

734,000

656,000

598,000

601,000

591,000

568,000

563,000

576,000

539,000

525,000

516,000

7/1/2018

7/2/2018

7/3/2018

7/4/2018

7/5/2018

7/6/2018

7/7/2018

7/8/2018

7/9/2018

7/10/2018

7/11/2018

7/12/2018

7/13/2018

7/14/2018

7/15/2018

7/16/2018

7/17/2018

7/18/2018

7/19/2018

7/20/2018

7/21/2018

7/22/2018

7/23/2018

7/24/2018

7/25/2018

7/26/2018

7/27/2018

7/28/2018

7/29/2018

7/30/2018

7/31/2018

Daily Water Production Vs. Effluent Flow Gallons

Water Pumped Effluent Flow

Page 24 of 47



 
 
 
 

2.6 WATER LOSS  
Un-metered water used in the City of Galena equates to lost revenue in water and sewer user fees.  Water 
accounting for the period of January 1, 2018 – June 31, 2018 in Table 2.7 and table 2.8.   
 

Table 2.7 
 

 
 
 
 

Metered Water Billed 
54%

Non-Revenue Water 
Accounted

18%

Non-Revenue Water 
Unaccounted

28%

2018 Revenue Vs. Non-Revenue Water

Metered Water Billed Non-Revenue Water Accounted Non-Revenue Water Unaccounted

Page 25 of 47



 

Table 2.8 
 

 
 
 
 

 

AWWA Allowable Lost 
Water
16%

Main Breaks/Known 
Service Leaks 

15%

Fire Department
0%

Hydrant Flushing
5%

City Accounts
3%

Unaccounted Water
61%

2018 Non-Revenue Water Summary

AWWA Allowable Lost Water Main Breaks/Known Service Leaks Fire Department

Hydrant Flushing City Accounts Unaccounted Water

Page 26 of 47



 
3.0 MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, & CUSTOMER SERVICE 
3.1 WATER LOSS  
All routine and preventative maintenance as specified in Veolia North America operating agreement completed. 
Table 3.2 Summarizes service provided. 

Table 3.2 
 

 
 

 

3.3 COLLECTION SYSTEM OPERATIONS 
All lift stations operated properly during the month of June.  All lift stations and wet wells were routinely 
checked each week for proper operation during the month. Table 3.4 shows Sewer Main Maintenance for the 
month of June 2018. 
 

Table 3.4 
 

 
 

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600

Julie Utility Locate Requests

Preventive and Corrective Maint.

Water Taps

Customer Service Wastewater

Customer Service Water

Water Meter Service (start in November)

Total Service Orders

76

36

0

3

2

4
121

746

359

3

45

61

279

1493

Maintenance, Repair & Customer Service 

Annual Monthly

0 2000 4000 6000 8000 10000 12000

Total

Scheduled

Unscheduled

Sanitary Sewer Main Cleaning in Feet 

Annual Monthly

Page 27 of 47



 
3.5 DISTRIBUTION & COLLECTION SYSTEMS 
All routine maintenance completed for the month of June 2018. Table 3.6 summarizes main repairs. 
 

Table 3.6 
 

 
 

 
 
3.7 Water Main Repair 
 
On July 2nd a water main break was repaired in front of Blaum Bros. Distilling Company. The leak was the result 
a hole in the 12” ductile iron pipe. A repair clamp was installed.  
 
On July 12th a water main break was repaired at 316 Elk St. A circumferential split in the 4” cast iron pipe caused 
the leak. A repair clamp was installed.  
 
 
 
  
 
         
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14

Water

Sanitary Sewer

Main Repairs

Annual Monthly

Page 28 of 47



4.0 Contract Financial  
The City of Galena has agreed to reimburse Veolia North America for a portion of operating costs. The 
reimbursement is limited to three categories with the annual level determined by the terms of the 2014 
agreement. The three reimbursible items are electricity, maintenance & repair, and chemical. The 
accounts are officially balanced at the end of each contract year. Figure 4.1 is a year to date summary of 
the spending associated with these accounts.  

 
4.1 Table 

 

 

$161,395.12 

$69,571.91 

$14,769.57 

$115,500.00 

$73,070.69 

16424.32

$126,000.00 

$79,713.49 

$17,917.46 

 $-

 $20,000.00

 $40,000.00

 $60,000.00

 $80,000.00

 $100,000.00

 $120,000.00

 $140,000.00

 $160,000.00

 $180,000.00

Electric Maintenance and
Repair

Chemical

Reimbursable Account Operating Expense (June)

YTD Spending YTD Budget Annual Budget

Page 29 of 47



5.0 SAFETY  Goal Zero – Leading Safety Together 
5.1 TRAINING 
Safety training completed with daily safety topics, weekly safety reminders, and monthly in-house training.  

5.2 SAFETY INSPECTIONS 
Safety audit conducted before 6/30/18. Veolia North America Monthly Audit Safety rating was at 99%. No lost 
time accidents. We have worked 465 days since a lost time accident. There are currently zero Corrective Action 
Safety Projects open. 
 
 

 

Page 30 of 47



Page 31 of 47



Page 32 of 47



Page 33 of 47



Page 34 of 47



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

  
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    August 23, 2018 

RE:    Grant Park Oval Garden Change Order #2  
 

 
At the August 17 Grant Park Committee meeting, the committee discussed moving forward 
with planned improvements to the park entrances.  The committee voted to recommend 
replacing the entry sidewalks at Johnson Street, at the pedestrian bridge, and at Van Buren 
Street.  They believe it makes sense to complete all the work now while the equipment is in the 
park for the construction of the basketball court and Oval Garden.  Moving forward with the 
projects would allow for the turf to be reinstated in time for Country Fair in October.   
 
The proposed designs for the three entrances were prepared by landscape architect, David 
Greibe, who serves on the committee.  The committee recommends adding the work as a 
change order to the Oval Garden contract with Louie’s Trenching Service.  I am attaching 
Change Order #2 with the proposed additions.   
 
The change order also includes the addition of two low stone seating walls at the ends of the 
Oval Garden. These walls were included in the bid document, but not approved with the Oval 
Garden contract.  The Grant Park Committee wanted to see the construction of the Oval 
Garden underway before deciding about whether to add the walls.  
 
The costs of the change orders are within the project budget set forth in the masterplan for the 
park improvements.  The Galena Foundation has raised the funds necessary to reimburse the 
City for the costs.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you.   
 
 

Page 35 of 47



CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY 
 
Number:        #2                Date of Issuance: August 27, 2018 
 
Project:   Grant Park Oval Garden Construction 
 
OWNER:      City of Galena 
 
ADDRESS:    Grant Park, Park Avenue 
 
CONTRACTOR:  Louie’s Trenching Service 
 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE ORDER:   
 
You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents:   
 

Ref. #  Work Item  Justification  Quantity  Unit  Cost $ 

1  Install 50 feet long 
low seating wall on 
east end of oval with 
Galena Blonde split 
faced stone. 

Item 1 on Oval Garden Construction Bid 
Form.  The Grant Park Committee 
withheld this item from the original 
contract until the item could be viewed 
in the context of the construction.   

1  Sum  $10,000.00

2  Install 50 feet long 
low seating wall on 
west end of oval with 
Galena Blonde split 
faced stone. 

Item 2 on Oval Garden Construction Bid 
Form.  The Grant Park Committee 
withheld this item from the original 
contract until the item could be viewed 
in the context of the construction.   

1  Sum  $10,000.00

3  Remove and dispose 
of concrete curb and 
entry sidewalk at 
Johnson Street.  
Replace with wider 
exposed aggregate 
ADA ramp and 
sidewalk. 

Project is part of the Grant Park 
Masterplan.  Coordination of work with 
the ongoing work on the Oval Garden 
would concentrate all disruption in the 
park to one period.  Completion of the 
work in early September would permit 
reinstatement of the turf before 
Country Fair. 

1  Sum  $8,000.00 
 

4  Remove and dispose 
of concrete sidewalk 
from base of 
footbridge east 
approximately 35 
feet.  Replace with 
wider exposed 
aggregate sidewalk.   

Project is part of the Grant Park 
Masterplan.  Coordination of work with 
the ongoing work on the Oval Garden 
would concentrate all disruption in the 
park to one period.  Completion of the 
work in early September would permit 
reinstatement of the turf before 
Country Fair. 

1  Sum  $1,000.00

  

Page 36 of 47



5  Remove and dispose 
of concrete curb and 
sidewalk from the Van 
Buren Street entrance 
to the intersection 
with the Oval Garden 
Replace with wider 
exposed aggregate 
and stamped 
sidewalk.  Replace 
ADA ramp. 

Project is part of the Grant Park 
Masterplan.  Coordination of work with 
the ongoing work on the Oval Garden 
would concentrate all disruption in the 
park to one period.  Completion of the 
work in early September would permit 
reinstatement of the turf before 
Country Fair. 

1  Sum  $20,000.00

  TOTAL:       $49,000 

 
ATTACHMENTS:  None 
 
CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE:               
 
Original Contract price, including Items 3, 4, 6, 7, 8 and A1                       $  31,600.00 
 
Net Previous Change Orders (#1)        ADD    $  10,000.00 
 
Net Change of this Change Order        ADD    $  49,000.00  
 
Contract price with all approved Change Orders          $  90,600.00               
         
Recommended by: 
 
______________________________      ______________________________ 
ENGINEER          Date 
 
Approved by: 
 
______________________________      ______________________________ 
OWNER          Date 
 
Approved by: 
 
______________________________      ______________________________ 
CONTRACTOR          Date 

Page 37 of 47



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

  
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    August 20, 2018 

RE:    Grant Park Plants 
 

 
At the August 17 Grant Park Committee meeting, the committee voted unanimously to 
recommend to the city council to purchase plants for two Grant Park projects.  First, they 
recommended purchasing plants in the amount of $2,077.01 to fill‐in the four flower beds 
around the fountain.  Second, they recommended purchasing plants in the amount of 
$9,609.07 for the Oval Garden which is under construction.  All plants were sourced through 
Midwest Groundcovers by landscape architect, David Greibe.    
 
The Galena Foundation would reimburse the City for all the plants.  The plants for the fountain 
would be paid for from the James O’Bell Trust.  The Oval Garden plants would be covered by 
the dollars set aside for the Grant Park Restoration Project.  The committee plans to enlist 
volunteers to complete the planting under the supervision of Greibe.  Planting would occur in 
September. 
 
The Oval Garden landscaping, including plants and installation, was bid in May of this year.  Two 
bids were received with a low bid of $33,400.  Both bids were rejected, and the project was re‐
bid.  No bids were received from the re‐bidding.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you.   
 
 

Page 38 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 8/15/2018 - 8/31/2018 Aug 23, 2018  05:46PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

A & T POOLS AND SPAS (120252)
1686 2 Adjustmen SAND/FILTRATION 06/10/2018 3,888.40- 59.55.511.02

Total A & T POOLS AND SPAS (120252): 3,888.40-

ADDOCO INC (971)
78586 1 Invoice PLAYGROUND MATTING 08/16/2018 480.00 17.52.820.06

Total ADDOCO INC (971): 480.00

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
081518 1 Invoice POOL/PHONE 08/15/2018 43.43 59.55.552.00
081518 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 08/15/2018 47.11 01.41.552.00
081518 3 Invoice EMS/PHONE 08/15/2018 43.14 12.10.552.00
081518 4 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 08/15/2018 229.52 01.21.552.00
081518 5 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 08/15/2018 325.92 01.13.552.00
081518 6 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/PHON 08/15/2018 43.14 20.25.515.00
081518 7 Invoice FINANCE/PHONE 08/15/2018 44.19 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 776.45

BELLO, MIGUEL (120590)
082318 1 Invoice DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFU 08/23/2018 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total BELLO, MIGUEL (120590): 200.00

BENSON, SARA (120417)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIM SUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04

Total BENSON, SARA (120417): 28.00

BENSON, SYDNEY (120586)
082318 1 Invoice FOOD HANDLER CERTIFI 08/23/2018 9.95 59.55.691.06

Total BENSON, SYDNEY (120586): 9.95

BINGHAM, BROOKE (120404)
082318 1 Invoice FOOD HANDLER REIMBU 08/23/2018 9.95 59.55.691.06

Total BINGHAM, BROOKE (120404): 9.95

CALVERT, KRISTEN (120416)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIM SUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04
082318 2 Invoice LIFEGUARD CERTIFICATI 08/23/2018 75.00 59.55.691.06

Total CALVERT, KRISTEN (120416): 103.00

CALVERT, NATALIE (120415)
082318 1 Invoice LIFEGUARD RECERTIFIC 08/23/2018 75.00 59.55.691.06

Total CALVERT, NATALIE (120415): 75.00

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
082318 1 Invoice RENTLY 08/23/2018 30.00 01.13.511.03

Page 39 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 8/15/2018 - 8/31/2018 Aug 23, 2018  05:46PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

082318 2 Invoice RENTLY 08/23/2018 30.00 58.54.532.00
082318 3 Invoice BACKUP SERVICES 08/23/2018 558.00 01.13.512.04
082318 4 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/23/2018 32.64 01.13.651.02
082318 5 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/23/2018 13.04 01.21.651.00
082318 6 Invoice WEED CONTROL 08/23/2018 345.06 17.52.652.00
082318 7 Invoice POOL THERMOMETER 08/23/2018 25.89 59.55.511.02
082318 8 Invoice AED SUPPLIES 08/23/2018 261.18 59.55.512.00
082318 9 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 08/23/2018 45.69 59.55.651.00
082318 10 Invoice RECYCLE BINS 08/23/2018 176.97 59.55.652.05

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 1,518.47

CHAVEZ, ISRAEL & ERICA (120592)
082318 1 Invoice DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFU 08/23/2018 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total CHAVEZ, ISRAEL & ERICA (120592): 200.00

CIVIL MATERIALS (120397)
112956 1 Invoice RIVER BANK 08/15/2018 765.05 20.25.515.00

Total CIVIL MATERIALS (120397): 765.05

COLE (JIM) CUSTOM PAINT (119417)
081418 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 08/14/2018 480.00 17.52.517.02

Total COLE (JIM) CUSTOM PAINT (119417): 480.00

CURRAN, MCKENNA (120462)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIMSUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04
082318 2 Invoice LIFEGUARD CERTIFICATI 08/23/2018 175.00 59.55.691.06

Total CURRAN, MCKENNA (120462): 203.00

CURTIS BLUE LINE (120523)
206359 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/LORI 08/07/2018 277.48 01.21.471.15

Total CURTIS BLUE LINE (120523): 277.48

EATON, ELIZABETH (120402)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIM SUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04

Total EATON, ELIZABETH (120402): 28.00

EATON, EMMA (120468)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIMSUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04

Total EATON, EMMA (120468): 28.00

ENRIGHT, KAITLIN (120418)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIM SUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04

Total ENRIGHT, KAITLIN (120418): 28.00

Page 40 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 8/15/2018 - 8/31/2018 Aug 23, 2018  05:46PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ENRIGHT, KRISTIN (120419)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIM SUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04

Total ENRIGHT, KRISTIN (120419): 28.00

EVANS, MONICA (120576)
080918 1 Invoice FRYER OIL 08/09/2018 17.99 59.55.652.05
082318 1 Invoice FOOD HANDLER REIMBU 08/23/2018 9.95 59.55.691.06

Total EVANS, MONICA (120576): 27.94

FELDERMAN, KALI (120405)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIM SUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04
082318 2 Invoice LIFEGUARD CERTIFICATI 08/23/2018 100.00 59.55.691.05

Total FELDERMAN, KALI (120405): 128.00

FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917)
10192 1 Invoice 2011 1-TON 07/31/2018 144.10 17.52.514.00
10202 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 07/31/2018 15.00 17.52.514.00

Total FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917): 159.10

FRANK, DAVE (153)
082718 1 Invoice RETIREMENT HEALTH B 08/27/2018 349.44 78.32.464.02

Total FRANK, DAVE (153): 349.44

GARZA, ALEXIS (120422)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIM SUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 20.00 59.55.691.04
082318 2 Invoice LIFEGUARD CERTIFICATI 08/23/2018 75.00 59.55.563.00

Total GARZA, ALEXIS (120422): 95.00

GETZ, SOPHIA (120577)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIMSUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04
082318 2 Invoice LIFEGUARD RECERTIFIC 08/23/2018 192.00 59.55.691.06

Total GETZ, SOPHIA (120577): 220.00

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
94685 1 Invoice EXCHANGE 08/06/2018 204.00 51.42.929.00

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 204.00

GUARDIAN (120502)
081718 1 Invoice DENTAL/VISION INSURA 08/17/2018 1,767.19 01.13.451.01

Total GUARDIAN (120502): 1,767.19

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
082718 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 08/27/2018 290.00 01.13.511.07
082718 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  08/27/2018 270.00 01.13.511.08
082718 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 08/27/2018 765.00 17.52.422.00

Page 41 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 8/15/2018 - 8/31/2018 Aug 23, 2018  05:46PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

082718 4 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 08/27/2018 258.50 01.13.511.06

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,583.50

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)
080818 1 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  08/08/2018 6,963.73 01.218.0
080818 2 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  08/08/2018 132.42 01.218.0
080818 3 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 08/08/2018 28,384.60 01.13.451.00
080818 4 Invoice COBRA INSURANCE 08/08/2018 1,790.52 01.13.451.04

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 37,271.27

HOLLAND, RYAN (120578)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIMSUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 23.00 59.55.691.04
082318 2 Invoice LIFEGUARD CERTIFICATI 08/23/2018 150.00 59.55.691.06

Total HOLLAND, RYAN (120578): 173.00

HULSCHER, ANNA (120406)
082318 1 Invoice REIMBURSEMENT FOOD  08/23/2018 9.95 59.55.691.06

Total HULSCHER, ANNA (120406): 9.95

HUSCHIK-BRADLEY, HANNAH (120411)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIM SUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04

Total HUSCHIK-BRADLEY, HANNAH (120411): 28.00

IL ASSN OF CHIEFS OF POLICE (486)
1729 1 Invoice TRAINING 08/07/2018 99.00 01.21.563.00

Total IL ASSN OF CHIEFS OF POLICE (486): 99.00

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951)
1808044 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 08/08/2018 349.30 20.25.652.02
1808374 1 Invoice WASHOUT BEHIND WAN 08/09/2018 36.00 01.41.514.06

Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951): 385.30

JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489)
081218 1 Invoice STEP REPAIR 08/12/2018 2,556.00 01.41.514.04

Total JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489): 2,556.00

JDWI (235)
43634 1 Invoice SR CIT TRANSPORT 07/13/2018 833.00 01.13.542.00

Total JDWI (235): 833.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
081518 1 Invoice CITY HALL/ELECTRIC 08/15/2018 171.31 01.13.571.01
081518 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 08/15/2018 406.59 01.41.571.01
081518 3 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 08/15/2018 263.00 17.52.571.01
081518 4 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 08/15/2018 62.02 22.22.576.01

Page 42 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 8/15/2018 - 8/31/2018 Aug 23, 2018  05:46PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

081518 5 Invoice POOL/ELECTRIC 08/15/2018 2,672.69 59.55.571.01
082718 1 Invoice STREET LIGHTS 08/27/2018 607.99 15.41.572.00

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 4,183.60

JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER (393)
053018 1 Invoice RECORDING FEE 05/30/2018 52.00 01.14.553.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY CLERK/RECORDER (393): 52.00

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690)
081518 1 Invoice CLOTHING 08/15/2018 10.69 01.41.579.02
081518 2 Invoice MOWER TRACTOR 08/15/2018 67.68 01.41.613.12
081518 3 Invoice EQUIPMENT 08/15/2018 393.21 17.52.514.00

Total JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690): 471.58

KROPP, OLIVIA (120407)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIM SUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04

Total KROPP, OLIVIA (120407): 28.00

KRUSE, ELLI (120579)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIMSUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04
082318 2 Invoice LIFEGUARD CERTIFICATI 08/23/2018 192.00 59.55.691.06

Total KRUSE, ELLI (120579): 220.00

KRUSE, EVAN (120292)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIMSUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 23.00 59.55.691.04
082318 2 Invoice LIFEGUARD RECERTIFIC 08/23/2018 75.00 59.55.691.06

Total KRUSE, EVAN (120292): 98.00

KUHN, KATIE (120583)
082318 1 Invoice FOOD HANDLER CERTIFI 08/23/2018 9.95 59.55.691.06

Total KUHN, KATIE (120583): 9.95

LAFAYETTE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT (119719)
080818 1 Invoice COLD PATCH 08/08/2018 795.34 01.41.614.04

Total LAFAYETTE COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT (119719): 795.34

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9306044135 1 Invoice TOOLS 08/14/2018 447.80 01.41.653.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 447.80

LEWIS, CHRISTOPHER A. (748)
082318 1 Invoice CONFERENCE 08/23/2018 290.00 01.45.563.00

Total LEWIS, CHRISTOPHER A. (748): 290.00

Page 43 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 8/15/2018 - 8/31/2018 Aug 23, 2018  05:46PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127)
4142 1 Invoice REPLACEMENT 08/16/2018 6,570.00 51.42.831.07

Total LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127): 6,570.00

MATENAER, LOGAN & JEN (120589)
082318 1 Invoice DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFU 08/23/2018 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total MATENAER, LOGAN & JEN (120589): 200.00

MCINTYRE, MORGAN (120587)
082318 1 Invoice FOOD HANDLER CERTIFI 08/23/2018 9.95 59.55.691.06

Total MCINTYRE, MORGAN (120587): 9.95

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38)
3001351-RE 2 Adjustmen POOL LADDER BUMPER 05/22/2018 213.39- 59.55.511.02

391308 2 Adjustmen COPIER 07/10/2018 213.44- 01.21.512.03
393846 1 Invoice COPY PAPER/KIP 08/06/2018 110.85 01.45.651.01
394151 1 Invoice PRINTER MAINTENANCE  08/09/2018 100.67 52.43.549.00

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38): 215.31-

MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982)
3001348 3 Adjustmen PAINT & EQUIPMENT 05/16/2018 2,541.80- 59.55.511.02
3001348 4 Adjustmen CHEMICALS 05/16/2018 3,807.99- 59.55.656.00
3001351 2 Adjustmen POOL LADDER BUMPER 05/22/2018 213.39- 59.55.511.02

Total MIDWEST POOLS & SPAS, INC. (119982): 6,563.18-

MILLER, MADDIE (120412)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIM SUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04

Total MILLER, MADDIE (120412): 28.00

MORAN, MARK (922)
081418 1 Invoice BIKE TRAIL SIGNS 08/14/2018 89.79 17.52.815.03

Total MORAN, MARK (922): 89.79

MOST DEPENDABLE FOUNTAINS, INC. (120588)
52230 1 Invoice WASHINGTON PARK FO 08/10/2018 4,040.00 01.41.614.05

Total MOST DEPENDABLE FOUNTAINS, INC. (120588): 4,040.00

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)
3732062820 1 Invoice MONTHLY RATE FOR ST 08/01/2018 10.00 01.21.549.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

MUEHLEIP, MACKENZIE (120408)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIM SUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04

Page 44 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 8/15/2018 - 8/31/2018 Aug 23, 2018  05:46PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total MUEHLEIP, MACKENZIE (120408): 28.00

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135)
98440 1 Invoice VACUUM BAGS 08/10/2018 22.05 01.13.654.00

Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. (135): 22.05

PEEBLES, ALEX (120410)
082318 1 Invoice LIFEGUARD RECERTIFIC 08/23/2018 40.00 59.55.691.06

Total PEEBLES, ALEX (120410): 40.00

PIEDMONT TECHNICAL SERVICES (120575)
2921 1 Invoice INSTALLATION 08/14/2018 4,880.00 52.43.850.14

Total PIEDMONT TECHNICAL SERVICES (120575): 4,880.00

ROWE, ANDY (120580)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIMSUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 23.00 59.55.691.04
082318 2 Invoice LIFEGUARD RECERTIFIC 08/23/2018 75.00 59.55.691.06

Total ROWE, ANDY (120580): 98.00

SCHAFER, OLIVIA (120585)
082318 1 Invoice FOOD HANDLER CERTIFI 08/23/2018 9.95 59.55.691.06

Total SCHAFER, OLIVIA (120585): 9.95

SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555)
533620 1 Invoice DEER PROGRAM SIGNS 08/14/2018 1,104.64 01.11.549.02
534190 1 Invoice WAYFINDING SIGNS 08/20/2018 44.15 01.41.652.04

Total SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555): 1,148.79

TEAM REIL (118952)
21343 1 Invoice SWING-TIRE REPLACEM 08/08/2018 408.10 17.52.820.06

Total TEAM REIL (118952): 408.10

TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625)
115116 1 Invoice AUTO SENSOR FAUCET  07/31/2018 798.26 01.13.511.01
115360 1 Invoice AC MAINTENANCE 08/02/2018 95.00 01.13.511.06

Total TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING  (625): 893.26

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
4653 1 Invoice TRAINING CENTER POR 08/16/2018 95.00 22.22.652.00
4667 1 Invoice BIKE TRAIL/PORTA POTT 08/16/2018 215.00 17.52.579.01

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 310.00

US POSTAL SERVICE (1076)
080118 2 Adjustmen PO BOX RENT 08/01/2018 194.00- 01.13.551.00

Page 45 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 8/15/2018 - 8/31/2018 Aug 23, 2018  05:46PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

080918 4 Adjustmen PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 08/09/2018 500.00- 51.42.551.00
080918 5 Adjustmen PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 08/09/2018 250.00- 52.43.551.00
080918 6 Adjustmen PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 08/09/2018 750.00- 13.44.551.00
081518 1 Invoice PO BOX RENT 08/15/2018 194.00 01.13.551.00
081618 1 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 08/16/2018 750.00 13.44.551.00
081618 2 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 08/16/2018 250.00 52.43.551.00
081618 3 Invoice PERMIT 82 ACCOUNT PO 08/16/2018 500.00 51.42.551.00

Total US POSTAL SERVICE (1076): .00

VAN METER INC. (141)
S010339294. 1 Invoice STREET LIGHTS 08/14/2018 582.79 01.41.514.11

Total VAN METER INC. (141): 582.79

VELTKAMP, GWEN (120591)
082318 1 Invoice DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFU 08/23/2018 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total VELTKAMP, GWEN (120591): 200.00

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
9811937086 1 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  08/24/2018 38.01 01.21.652.03
9811937087 1 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/VERI 08/15/2018 76.02 22.22.652.00

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 114.03

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)
082318 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/23/2018 4.24 01.13.651.02
082318 2 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/23/2018 64.60 01.21.651.00
082318 3 Invoice CLOTHING 08/23/2018 43.84 01.41.579.02
082318 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 08/23/2018 98.24 01.41.652.00
082318 5 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 08/23/2018 40.94 59.55.651.00
082318 6 Invoice LESSON SUPPLIES 08/23/2018 28.20 59.55.652.04
082318 7 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 08/23/2018 187.63 59.55.652.05

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 467.69

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
055920 1 Invoice TOILET PAPER/SOAP 08/08/2018 342.84 01.13.654.00

D055921 1 Invoice TOILET PAPER 08/08/2018 363.10 01.13.654.01

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 705.94

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
080218 1 Invoice CLEANING SERVICES/TU 08/02/2018 600.00 58.54.537.01
082718 1 Invoice TURNER HALL JANITORI 08/27/2018 350.00 58.54.536.00

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 950.00

WHKS & CO. (119367)
081718 1 Invoice CONSTRUCTION 08/17/2018 159,320.62 15.41.850.00

Total WHKS & CO. (119367): 159,320.62

Page 46 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     9
Input Dates: 8/15/2018 - 8/31/2018 Aug 23, 2018  05:46PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

WILHELM, GRACE (120581)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIMSUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04
082318 2 Invoice LIFEGUARD CERTIFICATI 08/23/2018 192.00 59.55.691.06

Total WILHELM, GRACE (120581): 220.00

WILLS, RILEY (120584)
082318 1 Invoice FOOD HANDLER CERTIFI 08/23/2018 9.95 59.55.691.06

Total WILLS, RILEY (120584): 9.95

WUBBEN, GRACIE (120582)
082318 1 Invoice STAFF SWIMSUIT REIMB 08/23/2018 28.00 59.55.691.04
082318 2 Invoice LIFEGUARD CERTIFICATI 08/23/2018 175.00 59.55.691.06

Total WUBBEN, GRACIE (120582): 203.00

Grand Totals: 228,617.33

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 6872977
Vendor number hash - split: 10367122
Total number of invoices: 93
Total number of transactions: 142

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 228,617.33 228,617.33

Grand Totals: 228,617.33 228,617.33

Page 47 of 47


	00.00 Agenda 08.27.18
	02.0316 Class A License Applications
	03.0317 Minutes cc081318
	04.0319 MFT Resolution
	05.0321 Event Parking Request
	06.0322 Scarecrow Event
	07.0298 Class A Liquor License Ordinance
	081318a
	Redfine Class A August 2018

	08.0299 701 S Bench Rezoning
	09.0323 July 2018 Water Sewer Report
	10.0324 K-9 Program
	11.0325 Grant Park Change Order #2
	082718c
	Change Order 2

	12.0326 Grant Park Plants
	13.0327 Warrants 08.27.18



